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Ansone

From: anthony@enviroafrica.co.za
Sent: Wednesday, 10 November 2021 08:49
To: ansone@enviroafrica.co.za
Subject: FW: invoice details for Styrekraal

 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Anthony Mader 

 

Environmental Assessment Practitioner 
EnviroAfrica cc 
p: +27 21 851 1616  m: +27 83 309 9211 
f: +27 86 512 0154 
a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130 
  P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135 
w: www.enviroafrica.co.za  e: anthony@enviroafrica.co.za
 
 

From: Simone Sell <simones@raisinsa.co.za>  
Sent: Wednesday, 2 June, 2021 4:13 PM 
To: Anthony <anthony@enviroafrica.co.za>; 'Bernard de witt' <bernard@enviroafrica.co.za> 
Cc: 'Graham Barnes' <graham@southerncrossmm.co.za>; info@enviroafrica.co.za 
Subject: RE: invoice details for Styrekraal 
 
Hi Anthony  
 
Thank you for the comprehensive feedback. Highly appreciated.  
 
Bernard  
 
We are out for this week, maybe next time when you around again.  
 
Regards, 
Simone Sell 
Transformation Manager  
+27 (0) 54 495 0283  
+27 (0) 71 814 2055 
simones@raisinsa.co.za 
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From: Anthony <anthony@enviroafrica.co.za>  
Sent: Monday, 31 May 2021 16:55 
To: Simone Sell <simones@raisinsa.co.za> 
Cc: 'Graham Barnes' <graham@southerncrossmm.co.za>; 'Bernard de witt' <bernard@enviroafrica.co.za>; 
info@enviroafrica.co.za 
Subject: RE: invoice details for Styrekraal 
 
Good afternoon Simone,  
 
I hope all is well.  
 
We are currently in the stage of preparing the Application Form and Draft Scoping Report for submission to 
the competent authority [Department of Environment and Nature Conservation (DENC)] and Registered 
Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs) for their comment. We have received the Final Layout (revised 
map including existing and proposed development) which we are incorporating into the Draft Scoping 
Report and are awaiting design drawings for the pumpstation. Some of the appendices need to be 
amended to include the newly demarcated areas as per the Final Layout (as maps and previously prepared 
appendices were based on the initial map received).   
 
Going Forward:  
 
Once the Application and Draft Scoping Report have been completed, the Draft Scoping Report will be 
made available to Registered I&APs for a legislated 30-day comment period. Once the 30-day comment 
period has ended, the Final Scoping Report will be prepared and submitted to the DENC for acceptance / 
acceptance on condition(s). The DENC then have a legislated 43-day timeframe to accept the Final 
Scoping Report. Comments received from any I&AP will be incorporated into the Final Scoping Report and 
addressed during the following stage of the environmental process (please see below).  
 
Once the Final Scoping Report has been accepted / accepted on condition, the Draft Environmental Impact 
Report (EIR) will be submitted to the DENC. This report will detail the findings of the specialist studies, 
include assessments of identified potential impacts, and address any comments raised by the DENC 
and/or Registered I&APs during the previous Scoping Phases. The Draft EIR will be made available to 
Registered I&APs for a legislated 30-day comment period.  
 
Once this comment period has ended, the Final EIR will be prepared for submission. The Final EIR 
addresses any comments raised by the DENC and/or Registered I&APs on the Draft EIR and any 
amendments which need to be made to the EIR based on comments received. The Final EIR will then be 
submitted to the DENC for their final decision (approval / refusal of Environmental Authorisation) where the 
DENC have a legislated timeframe of 107 days to make their final decision.  
 
As outlined above, the submission timeframes of any report depend on the number and type of comments 
raised by the DENC and/or Registered I&APs, as well as the depth of response required. Another factor 
influencing the submission time frame of the reports are the time taken for the DENC to respond (accept 
/approve) to the submitted forms, especially at the Final Scoping Stage where the Final Scoping Report 
must be accepted by the DENC prior to continuing with the Draft EIR stage.  
 
We will however be preparing the next report during the commenting period of the previously submitted 
report (i.e., prepare the draft EIR once the Final Scoping Report has been submitted) to expedite the 
process wherever possible.   
 
Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any clarity on the above or have any further 
questions.  
 
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
 
 

From: Bernard de witt <bernard@enviroafrica.co.za>  
Sent: Friday, 28 May 2021 4:59 PM 
To: 'Simone Sell' <simones@raisinsa.co.za>; anthony@enviroafrica.co.za 
Cc: 'Graham Barnes' <graham@southerncrossmm.co.za> 
Subject: RE: invoice details for Styrekraal 
 
Dear Simone 
Tx for your email. Anthony will respond to it. 
 
I am only back from the Northern Cape 8/9 June. We can schedule a meeting in that week.  
I am in Upington on Thursday 3 June (morning) if you would like to meet in person. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Bernard de Witt 

 

Director 
EnviroAfrica cc 
p: +27 21 851 1616  m: +27 82 448 9991 
f: +27 86 512 0154 
a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130 
  P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135 
w: www.enviroafrica.co.za  e: bernard@enviroafrica.co.za
 
 

From: Simone Sell <simones@raisinsa.co.za>  
Sent: Thursday, 27 May, 2021 2:25 PM 
To: Bernard de witt <bernard@enviroafrica.co.za> 
Cc: 'Graham Barnes' <graham@southerncrossmm.co.za> 
Subject: RE: invoice details for Styrekraal 
 
Good day Bernard, 
 
Could you please give me an update on the project and also possible date for a catch up zoom meeting. 
 
Thank you  
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
Sent: Tuesday, 09 March 2021 11:51 
To: Simone Sell <simones@raisinsa.co.za>; Melinda Human <melindah@raisinsa.co.za> 
Cc: 'David Briscoe' <david@southerncrossmm.co.za>; 'Jacques van Wyk' <jacques@southerncrossmm.co.za>; 
'Graham Barnes' <graham@southerncrossmm.co.za>; Ferdie Botha <ferdieb@raisinsa.co.za> 
Subject: RE: invoice details for Styrekraal 
 
Hi Simone. 
 
We invoice at completion of each phase per the quote  (only after that phase is completed). Milestones for these 
phases are normally in the form of a report (Draft Scoping report/final scoping report/ project application / Draft 
Impact report / Final Impact report / Environmental authorization) These documents will be available on our 
website or via drop box. 
 
The last phase will only be invoiced once the project is completed and on receipt of a decision from the competent 
authority. 
 
Please contact me if you need to discuss 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 9 March, 2021 11:19 AM 
To: Bernard de witt <bernard@enviroafrica.co.za>; Melinda Human <melindah@raisinsa.co.za> 
Cc: 'David Briscoe' <david@southerncrossmm.co.za>; 'Jacques van Wyk' <jacques@southerncrossmm.co.za>; 
'Graham Barnes' <graham@southerncrossmm.co.za>; Ferdie Botha <ferdieb@raisinsa.co.za> 
Subject: RE: invoice details for Styrekraal 
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Hi Bernard  
  
As discussed with Graham, we will keep a retention on the payment as we can not make full payment on a projects 
not fully completed. 
  
Melinda  
  
Please provide invoice details to Bernard.  
  
Thank you  
Regards, 
Simone Sell 
Transformation Manager  
+27 (0) 54 495 0283  
+27 (0) 71 814 2055 
simones@raisinsa.co.za 

 
  

From: Bernard de witt <bernard@enviroafrica.co.za>  
Sent: Tuesday, 09 March 2021 10:22 
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
  
Hi Simone / Melinda 
  
I need to sent you an invoice for the final 50% of the specialist studies. I need to pay them before I can make their 
reports public 
  
Can you please sent me the following invoice details: 
  
Invoice to be made out to: 
  
Name                         ____________________________________________ 
Address _____                                 _____________________________________ 
____                           ______________________________________________ 
_____                         ____________________________________________ 
Attention ____                                  _____________________________________ 
Contact number _____                                           _____________________________ 
VAT number _____                         _________________________________ 
  
Have a great day 
  
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, 24 February, 2021 8:14 AM 
To: Melinda Human <melindah@raisinsa.co.za> 
Cc: David Briscoe <david@southerncrossmm.co.za>; Jacques van Wyk <jacques@southerncrossmm.co.za>; Bernard 
de witt <bernard@enviroafrica.co.za>; Graham Barnes <graham@southerncrossmm.co.za>; Ferdie Botha 
<ferdieb@raisinsa.co.za> 
Subject: RE: invoice details 
  
Hi Melinda  
  
See below and please assist with invoice details.  
  
Graham 
  
We can set up telecon for next week Monday between 8:00 – 10:00. 
  
Thank you  
  
Regards, 
Simone Sell 
Transformation Manager  
+27 (0) 54 495 0283  
+27 (0) 71 814 2055 
simones@raisinsa.co.za 

 
  

From: Graham Barnes <graham@southerncrossmm.co.za>  
Sent: Tuesday, 23 February 2021 15:02 
To: Bernard de witt <bernard@enviroafrica.co.za>; Jacques van Wyk <jacques@southerncrossmm.co.za>; Simone 
Sell <simones@raisinsa.co.za> 
Cc: David Briscoe <david@southerncrossmm.co.za> 
Subject: Re: invoice details 
  
Hi Simonè 
Can you please supply Bernard with details for invoicing purposes? I suggest we do a telecon with Bernard in order 
to catch up on the EIA process and timelines? Let me know what can work for you? 
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Regards, 
Graham. 
  

 
  
  
DISCLAIMER:  This e-mail and any file-attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain information that 
is privileged and/or confidential.  If you have received this e-mail in error please advise the sender hereof and destroy this email and/or any 
attachments.   You may not disclose, copy, distribute or use any of the contents hereof in any manner whatsoever.  The views and opinions 
expressed in this e-mail are those of the sender and not necessarily those of Southern Cross Marketing and Management Services (Pty) 
Ltd.  Southern Cross Marketing and Management Services (Pty) Ltd accepts no liability for any loss or damages whatsoever, incurred or suffered, 
as a result from the use of this email and/or attachments.  
  
  

From: Bernard de witt <bernard@enviroafrica.co.za> 
Date: Tuesday, 23 February 2021 at 13:20 
To: Jacques van Wyk <jacques@southerncrossmm.co.za> 
Cc: Graham Barnes <graham@southerncrossmm.co.za>, David Briscoe <david@southerncrossmm.co.za> 
Subject: RE: invoice details 

Hi Jacques/Graham 
  
Can you please sent met the details of SA Raisons for the rest of the invoicing. 
  
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
  
  

From: Jacques van Wyk <jacques@southerncrossmm.co.za>  
Sent: Thursday, 12 November, 2020 10:10 AM 
To: bernard@enviroafrica.co.za 
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Cc: Graham Barnes <graham@southerncrossmm.co.za>; David Briscoe <david@southerncrossmm.co.za> 
Subject: RE: invoice details 
  
Hi Bernard 
  
Herewith please find relevant invoicing details as requested - 
  
Company name:                              Southern Cross Investment Holdings (Pty) Ltd 
  
Address:                                            Office MS101, Mill Square, 12 Plein Street, Stellenbosch, 7599 
Postal address:                                PO Box 1321, Stellenbosch, 7600 
  
VAT no:                                             4190281339 
  
I trust you will find all in order. 
  
Kind regards 
Jacques 
  

From: Bernard de witt <bernard@enviroafrica.co.za> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2020 3:08:30 PM 
To: Graham Barnes <graham@southerncrossmm.co.za> 
Subject: invoice details  
  
Hi Graham 
Hoop dit gaan goed daar. 
  
Kan jy asb vir my die invoice details stuur.  
Ek moet die spesialiste aanstel en betaal sodat hulle hul terrain besoek kan gaan doen. 
  
Hoor graag van jou 
  
Groete  
  
  
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
Sent: Friday, 30 October, 2020 9:34 AM 
To: Bernard de witt <bernard@enviroafrica.co.za> 
Subject: Site Plan 
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Bernard, 
How much detail do you need? Would something like this suffice? If so I can add in the extra details required. 
  
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
  


